
             NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

Better Places Partnership 
 
WEDNESDAY 11 FEBRUARY 2009 AT 18.30 HOURS –CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, 
WOOD GREEN N22 8LE  
 
 
MEMBERS: Please see membership list set out below.  
 
 
AGENDA 
 
 
1. APOLOGIES AND SUBSTITUTIONS    
 
 To receive any apologies for absence.  

 
2. MINUTES  (PAGES 1 - 4)  
 
 To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 6 October 2008 as a correct record. 

 
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
 
 Members of the Board must declare any personal and/or prejudicial interests with 

respect to agenda items and must not take part in any decision with respect to those 
items.  
 

4. URGENT BUSINESS    
 
 The Chair will consider the admission of any items of urgent business. (Late items will 

be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items of urgent 
business will be dealt with under Item 8 below).  
 
 

5. COMPREHENSIVE AREA ASSESSMENT BRIEFING    
 
 A presentation will be provided.  

 
6. THIRD QUARTER 2008/09 PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT HIGHLIGHT REPORT  

(PAGES 5 - 12)  
 
7. DELIVERING THE LOCAL AREA AGREEMENT: MANAGING RISKS TO 

DELIVERY AND AREA BASED GRANT ALLOCATION FOR 2009/10  (PAGES 13 - 
26)  

 

for a Better Haringey 



 

2 

8. BETTER PLACES PARTNERSHIP BOARD/GREENEST BOROUGH STRATEGY -
PARTNERSHIP BASED INITIATIVES  (PAGES 27 - 32)  

 
9. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS    
 
 To consider any new Items of Urgent Business admitted under Item 4 above.  

 
10. ANY OTHER BUSINESS    
 
 To consider any items of AOB raised.  

 
11. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS    
 
 The next meeting of the Board will be held on 16 April 2009.  

 
 
 
Yuniea Semambo  
Head of Local Democracy and Member Services  
5th Floor 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 

Xanthe Barker 
Principal Committee Coordinator 
Tel: 020-8489 2957 
Fax: 020-8881 5218 
Email: xanthe.barker@haringey.gov.uk  
 

 
 

 



 

3 

 
*This is a joint appointment between Haringey Council and Haringey PCT 
 
 
 

AGENCY NO. 
OF 

REPS 

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE 

Haringey Council 3 Cllr Brian Haley, Cabinet Member for the Environment 
and Conservation (Chair) 
Cllr Matt Cooke, Cabinet Member for Community 
Cohesion and Involvement 
Niall Bolger, Director of Urban Environment 
 

Community 
Representatives 

3 Cenk Orhan 
Pete G Ravenor 
TBC 

HAVCO 1 Pamela Moffat 
 

Haringey Fire Service 1 John Brown, Borough Commander Haringey 

Metropolitan Police 1 Dave Grant, Chief Superintendent 

Environment Agency 1 David Hobbs, External Relations Officer 

Lee Valley Regional 
Authority 

1 David Anstey, Director of Regeneration 

London Remade 1 Ellen Struthers, Project Manager 
 

Registered Social 
Landlords 

1 Neil Mawson, Director of Metropolitan Housing Trust 
 

New Deal for 
Communities 

1 Geoffrey Ocen, Programme Director, The Bridge NDC 
 

Haringey Primary Care 
Trust/Haringey Council 

1 Eugenia Cronin, Joint Director of Public Health * 

Transport for London 1 Peter Livermore 
 

Thames Water 1 Jill Sterry 
 

Natural England  1 Judith Hanna, Community Liaison Executive 
 

TOTAL  18  



This page is intentionally left blank



 
MINUTES OF THE BETTER PLACES PARTNERSHIP (HSP) 
MONDAY, 6 OCTOBER 2008 

 
Present:  Councillor Brian Haley (Chair), David Anstey, Eugenia Cronin, Joanna 

David, Christina Gradowski, Cenk Orhan, Neil Mawson, Musalar Nid, 
Geoffrey Ocen, Pete G Ravenor. 
 

 
In 
Attendance: 

Xanthe Barker, Mary Connolly, Kate Dalzell, Kirsty Fox, Dave Morris 
(HFRA), John Morris, Beverley Taylor. 
 

 

MINUTE 
NO. 

 
SUBJECT/DECISION 

ACTON 
BY 

 
BPP28.   
 

APOLOGIES AND SUBSTITUTIONS  

 Apologies for absence were received from the following: 
 
Niall Bolger 
John Brown 
Jo Murphy 
Jennie Marshall 
Neil Mawson 
Lisa Redfern 
Councillor Lorna Reith 
Richard Rigby 
Esther Vanlith  
 

 
 

BPP29.   
 

DISCUSSION SESSION -GREENEST BOROUGH STRATEGY 
THEMES 

 

  
Prior to consideration of the formal business a discussion session was 
held and presentations were made in relation to two of the priorities 
included within the Greenest Borough Strategy (GBS) set out below: 
 

1. Improving the Urban Environment 
2. Protecting the Natural Environment  

 
Following discussion each group provided an overview of the points 
raised: 
 
Group 1 
 

• Well-Being –the group noted that the topics above had aspects a 
significant impact upon the ‘well-being’ of local people.  

 

• The document should reflect the strong link between the 
environment in which people lived and their mental health and 
general well being.    

 

• Developing the use of allotments, with a view to creating a greater 
sense of community cohesion, and improving the aesthetics of 
deprived areas were also identified as being important to 
improving well-being.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 2Page 1



MINUTES OF THE BETTER PLACES PARTNERSHIP (HSP) 
MONDAY, 6 OCTOBER 2008 

 

 

• The introduction of measures to improve people’s journeys 
through the Borough and general interaction with one another, 
such as ‘pavement calming’ were suggested.  

 

• Audit of existing community activities –it was suggested that an 
audit of these should be carried out to ensure gauge how 
accessible they were to the whole of the community.  

 
Group 2 
 

• Staff Travel Plans –it was suggested that all Partners should 
adopt a Travel Plan as a means of encouraging more sustainable 
forms of transport.  

 

• Engineering change by reducing energy wastage by looking at 
procurement processes and introducing stringent limitations on 
design were also suggested. 

 

• Engaging energy consultants to work with large employers in the 
Borough to identify ways of reducing energy consumption.  

 

• Using local residents groups and associations as forums for 
discussing the local environment and how this might be improved.  

 
Group 3 
 

• Freedom Passes -developing the use of these further to enable 
more people to access public transport at a reduced cost.  

 

• A review of the measures being taken to address problems faced 
by younger and older people in accessing parks and other 
amenities was suggested.  

 

• An audit of the smaller green spaces in the Borough and how 
these might be brought back into use for recreational activities 
was proposed.  

 

• The adoption of a Streetscape Manual by the Council’s Planning 
Service was suggested.  

 

• Identifying ways of involving the local community in Homes for 
Haringey’s Environmental Improvement Programme.  

 
The Board was advised that the points raised during discussion would 
be considered and that an update would be provided to the Board on 
how the proposed actions had been taken forward.  
 
The Chair thanked everyone present for their participation in discussion, 
particularly those who were not members of the Board. He noted that 
members of the Integrated Housing Board would be invited to attend the 
next meeting where the following two themes included within the GBS 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
JD/KD 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 2



MINUTES OF THE BETTER PLACES PARTNERSHIP (HSP) 
MONDAY, 6 OCTOBER 2008 

 

would be discussed: 
 

• Sustainable Design and Construction 

• Promoting Sustainable Travel 
 

BPP30.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 No declarations of interest were made.  
 

 
 

BPP31.   
 

URGENT BUSINESS  

 No items of urgent business were received.  
 

 
 

BPP32.   
 

MINUTES  

 RESOLVED: 
 
That the minutes of the meeting held on 19 June 2008 be confirmed as a 
correct record.  
 

 
 

BPP33.   
 

PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT HIGHLIGHT REPORT: FIRST 
QUARTER (APRIL-JUNE) 2008-09 

 

  
The Board received a report setting out performance during the First 
Quarter April to July 2008.  
 
It was noted that there were some areas where data was not yet 
available to measure performance against Local Area Agreement (LAA) 
Performance Indicators within the Board’s responsibility.  
 
The Board was advised that targets in relation to the removal of graffiti 
and fly posting had not been met during the first quarter. However, the 
Council’s own in-house survey showed that there had been some 
improvement in this area and it was envisaged that this would be 
reflected during the second quarter.  
 
It was noted that measures were being taken to address under 
performance in relation to fly-tipping. An Action Plan was being devised 
to address this, which was being managed by the Enforcement Service, 
with input from Waste Management.  
 
It was agreed that the list of projects set out in the report should be 
amended to make reference to the following project: 
 

• Improving Access to Parks 
 

RESOLVED: 
 
That the current position across the programme of projects funded by 
the ABG be noted.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
JD/KD 

BPP34.   GREENEST BOROUGH STRATEGY IMPLEMENTATION PLAN  

Page 3



MINUTES OF THE BETTER PLACES PARTNERSHIP (HSP) 
MONDAY, 6 OCTOBER 2008 

 

 
 The Board received, for information, the Greenest Borough Strategy 

Implementation Plan.  
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That the content of the Plan be noted.  
 

 
 

BPP35.   
 

NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS  

 No new items of urgent business were received.  
 

 
 

BPP36.   
 

ANY OTHER BUSINESS  

 The Board was advised that the Council’s new Child Poverty Strategy 
would be circulated to members of the Board for comment following the 
meeting.  
 
Representatives of the Haringey Federation of Residents Associations 
(HFRA) noted that they would be happy for a representative from their 
organisation to be co-opted onto the Board.  
 
Members of the Board, and those present, were invited to attend the 
Greenest Borough Strategy Launch on 29 October 2008.  
 

 
 

BPP37.   
 

DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS  

 The Board was asked to note the following dates of future meetings: 
 

• 18 December 2008  

• 16 March 2009  
 
The Chair thanked everyone present for their participation in discussion, 
particularly those who were not members of the Board. He noted that 
members of the Integrated Housing Board would be invited to attend the 
next meeting. It was noted that the format of the next meeting would be 
decided in light of the issues raised in the Greenest Borough discussion.  
 

 
 

 
The meeting closed at 8.24pm.  
 
 
 
 
COUNCILLOR BRIAN HALEY 
 
Chair 
 
 
 

Page 4



 
 
Meeting:  Better Places Partnership Board 
      
Date:   11 February 2008 
 
Report Title: Performance Management Highlight Report: Third 

Quarter (September to December) 2008/09 
 
Report of: Tracy Turner, Assistant Director Service 

Improvement 
 
 
Summary 
 
This report highlights performance issues arising from quarter three 
performance reporting, in relation to the programme of projects in receipt of 
ABG funding managed by the Better Places Partnership, and the Local Area 
Agreement targets on which the theme board leads. 
 
The attached performance report relays progress against National Indicators 
which the Better Places Partnership leads on, and those where responsibility 
for delivery cuts across all thematic partnerships.  As indicated in the attached 
table, data for a large number of indicators is available only annually. This 
report provides more detail on performance on an exception basis. 
 
 
Exception commentary 
 
As shown in the attached traffic light report, all of the projects delivered by the 
Better Places Partnership have an overall traffic light status of green, and are 
expected to deliver against agreed outputs on budget within the financial year.  
 
The Better Places Partnership leads on eight LAA targets (including NI 195 
which has four components) and contributes to nine cross-cutting targets.  
Three of the targets BPP leads on, and all nine of the cross-cutting targets, 
are annual. Information about performance on these indicators will be 
available at the end of the year. At the end of quarter two, performance 
against four Better Places Partnership indicators was on target.  
 
Performance against NI 192, the percentage of household waste sent for 
reuse, recycling and composting, did not meet target in quarter 3. 
Performance has not met target because the level of recycling tonnage 
apportioned to Haringey from the North London Waste Authority (NLWA) has 
been less than in previous years, and less than was forecast. In addition the 
method of apportioning household and non-household waste has changed so 
that more waste is counted as household waste than was previously the case.  

Agenda Item 6Page 5



 
December's performance was also influenced by the recycling Christmas 
clear up arrangements collecting two days of December’s recycled tonnage in 
January. This was further compounded by the residual refuse collection 
operating a clear up service that ensured that all tonnage was collected and 
recorded in December. 
 
To address the below-target performance we will be undertaking the following 
actions:  

• Increase enforcement action on main high roads to reduce levels of fly-
tipped trade waste 

• Introduce scheme to recycle proportion of street cleansing waste. 

• Investigating the quarterly apportionment process to review all 
information provided by NLWA and check NLWA tipping records to 
ensure all recyclable material is accounted for against the correct 
accounts.  

• Complete fly-tipping action plan to get an accurate tonnage figure for 
this waste, against the estimate currently being used (fly-tipped waste 
is counted within household waste). 

• Ensure that the bulk waste recycling process at Edmonton is fully 
utilised and set up a bulk waste recycling centre in Ashley Road depot 

• Communications campaign and door-knocking in low participation 
areas to promote recycling 

• Trial collections of food waste from ten schools, and trial project to 
supply residents with free compostable liners to encourage food waste 
recycling 

 
 
Recommendations 
 
To note the current position across the programme of projects funded 
with ABG, to observe issues with delivery of targets arising in the exception 
commentary, and to continue to monitor action being taken to resolve issues. 

 
 
For more information contact: 
Name: Kate Dalzell 
Title: Executive Policy Development Officer, Urban Environment 
Tel: 020 8489 2148 
Email address: Kate.dalzell@haringey.gov.uk  
 
 
 

Page 6



Quarterly Performance Review - 2008/09 Quarter 2

Blank 07/08 2008/9 Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4
YTD 

Progress

Better places
NI 192 LAA

Target Lead
Comment

����

Green Red Red Red

26.0% 28.0% 25.0% 24.0% 25.0%

NI 195
LAA

Target Lead
Comment

����
Red Green Green Green

6.0% 4.3% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0%

NI 195 LAA

Target Lead
Comment

����
Green Green Green Green

21% (litter and 

detritus)
7.8% 10.0% 10.0% 10.0%

NI 195
LAA

Target Lead
Comment

����
Green Green Green Green

21% (litter and 

detritus)
23.3% 17.0% 17.0% 19.0%

NI 195
LAA

Target Lead
Comment

Red Green Green Green

3.0% 3.0% 1.0% 1.0% 1.0%

2%

Improved street and environmental cleanliness (levels of  detritus ) 

3%

Improved street and environmental cleanliness (levels of  litter) 

12%

Household waste recycled and composted 
28%

Below target performance is due to the recycling rate and tonnages apportionment 

from North London Waste Authority being less than forecast, and changes in the 

method of apportioning household and non-household waste such that more waste 

is counted as household waste than previously. Please see attached report for 

more information about action being taken to address below-target performance.

Improved street and environmental cleanliness (levels of  fly posting) 

24%

Improved street and environmental cleanliness (levels of graffiti) 

Page 7



Blank 07/08 2008/9 Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4
YTD 

Progress

Stretch

LAA

Target Lead
Comment

Green Green Green

23.0% 8.7% 18.0%

Stretch LAA local

Target Lead
Comment

Green Green

12 12

Stretch LAA local

Target Lead
Comment

Green Green

3 3

NI 186 LAA

Target Lead
Comment

4.9% 4.9% 4.9%

Stretch

LAA local

Target Lead
Comment

65.0%

NI 175
LAA local

Target TBC Lead
Comment

Annual survey, not yet completed for 08/09

TfL is developing a definition for this NI within Greater London, which will be 

finalised with the Department for Transport during 2008. DfT will inform 

Government Office London and boroughs individually when this definition has 

been agreed.

Access to services and facilities by public transport, walking and cycling 

60% 2008-9, 77% by 2009/10

Assessments are carried out annually, so the Q2 figure is the 2008/9 final. 

Number of green pennants
2008/9 target is 3; stretch to reach 7 by 2009/10

3.6% reduction against baseline (0.18 tonnes per capita)

Performance is measured annually by DEFRA, and figures are published with a 

two year timelag. As such, the performance for 2008/9 of 4.9 (released by DEFRA 

in Sept 08) is based on 2006 data. Baseline, 4.9 tonnes per capita (Defra 2005). 

2008 figures will be available in Sept 2010

Improved street and environmental cleanliness in the 3 worst wards (levels 

of  graffiti, litter, detritus and fly posting) 
20% by 2009/10

2008/9 target is 10; stretch to reach 12 by 2009/10

Assessments are carried out annually, so the Q2 figure is the 2008/9 final. 

The % of people who report they are satisfied or fairly satisfied with local 

parks and green spaces

Number of green flag parks

Per capita CO2 emissions in the LA area 

Page 8



Blank 07/08 2008/9 Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4
YTD 

Progress

NI 158 LAA Cross 

Target Cutting
Comment

NI 154 LAA Cross 

Target Cutting
Comment

NI 198

LAA Cross 

Target Cutting
Comment

NI 187

LAA Cross 

Target Cutting
Comment

NI 1

LAA Cross

Target cutting
Comment Measured annually by the Place Survey, results expected February 2009

81%

1000 households (based on a proxy)

A survey is being carried out for this NI, and data is due to be reported on 28 Feb.

Tackling fuel poverty – people receiving income based benefits living in 

homes with a low energy efficiency rating 

Children travelling to school – mode of travel usually used 

Primary 19.5%, Secondary 4.8%

Annual indicator

% of people who believe people from different backgrounds get on well 

together in their local area

Net additional homes provided 
680

Annual indicator

% Non-decent council homes 
42%

Data reported annually on 1 April. 

NI 1, 2006/07

78
78.9 78.6

74

76

78

80

Haringey England London

%

Page 9



Blank 07/08 2008/9 Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4
YTD 

Progress

NI 4 LAA Cross

Target cutting
Comment

NI 6 LAA Cross

Target 

cutting
Comment

NI 7 LAA Cross

Target cutting
Comment

NI 140 LAA Cross

Target cutting
Comment Measured annually by the Place Survey, results expected February 2009

Baseline not available, to be set with targets as part of year 1 refresh

Fair treatment by local services
71%

Participation in regular volunteering
This will be measured by the Place Survey (results Feb 2009) but the setting of the 

target and baseline deferred until 2009, when a statistically significant 

improvement will be agreed as part of year 1 refresh

The citizenship survey has been released with national level statistics.  Below are 

the headline figures for the volunteering question  

Environment for a thriving third sector

% of people who feel that they can influence decisions in their locality
43%

Measured annually by the Place Survey, results expected February 2009

NI 4, 2006/07 

41

31.8

39.5

20

25

30

35

40

45

Haringey England London

%

Participation in volunteering - England

47 50 50 47
41 44 43 41

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

2001 2003 2005 Apr - Dec 2007%
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
ri
n
g
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 

o
n
c
e
 a

 m
o
n
th

All adults

Group at

risk of

social

exclusion

Page 10



P
ro

je
c
t 

H
ig

h
li
g

h
t 

R
e
p

o
rt

P
e
ri

o
d

: 
J
u

ly
 -

 S
e
p

t 
2
0
0
8

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 c

Safer for all

Healthier people with a better quality of 

life

People and customer focused

People at the heart of change

Environmentally Sustainable Future

Economic vitality and prosperity

Last Quarter

This Quarter

Timescale

Resources

Issues

Risks

Budget

T
o

ta
l 
B

u
d

g
e
t

0
7
/0

8

S
p

e
n

d
 T

o
 

D
a
te

B
u

d
g

e
t 

L
e
ft

 

to
 S

p
e
n

d
P

ro
je

c
t 

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
s
/T

a
rg

e
t 

0
8
/0

9
Y

e
a
r 

to
 

d
a
te

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts

V
e
h
ic

le
 h

o
u
rs

 e
q

u
a
ti
n
g

 t
o
 5

0
%

 u
ti
lis

a
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

a
llo

c
a
te

d
 v

e
h
ic

le
s
 a

s
s
u
m

in
g

 a
 1

2
-h

o
u
r 

d
a
y.

2
6
8
5

M
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 b
a
s
e
 o

f 
1
5
0
 r

e
g

is
te

re
d
 u

s
e
r 

g
ro

u
p
s
 b

y 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
0
9

7
0

T
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 8

0
0
 t

ra
in

e
e
 h

o
u
rs

 p
e
r 

ye
a
r 

o
n
 

m
in

ib
u
s
e
s

6
7
0

U
s
e
r 

fe
e
d
b
a
c
k
 r

a
ti
n
g

 o
f 

4
, 

in
d
ic

a
ti
n
g

 

s
tr

o
n
g

 c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
.

4
.6

1
2
 c

ri
m

e
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 p
e
r 

ye
a
r 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 N

o
e
l 
P

a
rk

 a
re

a

√

V
is

it
 a

n
d
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g

a
te

 1
0
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
in

 

th
e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 

n
u
is

a
n
c
e
 v

e
h
ic

le
s
.

E
n
g

a
g

e
 i
n
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h
 o

th
e
r 

a
g

e
n
c
ie

s
 o

n
 1

4
0
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 

d
u
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 e

ya
r.

L
o
c
a
l 
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
Q

u
a
lit

y 
S

u
rv

e
ys

 

c
o
n
d
u
c
te

d
4
8
 f

o
r 

Q
tr

√
F

ly
-p

o
s
ti
n
g

 r
e
p
o
rt

e
d

2
3
 f

o
r 

Q
tr

D
u
m

p
e
d
 r

u
b
b
is

h
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 

1
8
 f

o
r 

Q
tr

P
ro

je
c
t 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

s
 t

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
in

g
 L

A
A

 

ta
rg

e
t 

fo
r 

N
I 

1
9
5
, 

s
tr

e
e
t 

a
n
d
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
c
le

a
n
lin

e
s
s

In
d
ic

a
to

r 

is
 o

n
 

ta
rg

e
t

N
I 

8
 A

d
u
lt
 p

a
rt

ic
c
ip

a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 s

p
o
rt

s
 a

n
d
 

p
h
ys

ic
a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y.

 P
ro

x
y 

fi
g

u
re

, 
th

e
 n

o
. 

o
f 

a
d
u
lt
s
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 i
n
 w

a
lk

in
g

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 i
n
 Q

3
.

4
6
3

L
o
c
a
l 
s
tr

e
e
t 

a
n
d
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

c
le

a
n
lin

e
s
s
 -

 

lit
te

r.
 T

a
rg

e
t 

is
 1

2
%

, 
lo

w
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
s
 

g
o
o
d
.

O
n
 t

a
rg

e
t

√

6
0
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 b

y 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
0
9
.

O
n
 t

a
rg

e
t

L
o
c
a
l 
s
tr

e
e
t 

a
n
d
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

c
le

a
n
lin

e
s
s
 -

 

d
e
tr

it
u
s
. 

T
a
rg

e
t 

is
 2

4
%

, 
lo

w
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

is
 g

o
o
d
.

O
n
 t

a
rg

e
t

E
x
p
a
n
d
 t

h
e
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 W

a
tc

h
 N

e
tw

o
rk

, 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 t

ra
d
e
rs

 u
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 t

w
o
-w

a
y 

ra
d
io

 
A

c
h
ie

v
e
d

P
ro

je
c
t 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 T

o
tt

e
n
h
a
m

 H
ig

h
 R

o
a
d
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

a
n
d
 i
ts

 l
in

k
s
 t

o
 l
o
c
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

5
0
%

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 r

a
d
io

 

c
o
v
e
ra

g
e
 h

a
s
 n

o
w

 b
e
e
n
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
. 

T
h
e
 t

e
a
m

 w
ill

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 s

e
e
k
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

u
s
e
rs

. 
B

u
d
g

e
t:

 S
h
o
w

in
g

 o
v
e
rs

p
e
n
d
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

p
ro

fi
le

 d
u
e
 t

o
 a

 j
o
u
rn

a
l 
e
rr

o
r.

 T
o
 

£
6
0
,0

0
0

£
5
1
,6

3
7

£
8
,3

6
3

G
G

G
G

A
G

G
√

B
P

-

0
6

T
o
tt

e
n
h
a
m

 H
ig

h
 R

o
a
d
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
r

M
a
rk

 H
o
p
s
o
n

B
P

-

0
4

G
re

e
n
 O

u
tr

e
a
c
h

J
a
n
 W

ils
o
n

√
G

G
G

1
1
0
6

G
G

G
A

B
P

-

0
5

£
1
5
0
,0

0
0

£
1
4
8
,6

7
8

£
1
,3

2
2

P
a
rk

s
 C

le
a
n
s
in

g
A

n
d
re

w
 G

ill
G

G

B
P

-

0
1

G
G

G

G

T
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt

 s
c
h
e
m

e
 i
s
 l
o
w

e
r 

th
a
n
 

e
x
p
e
c
te

d
. 

E
x
te

n
s
iv

e
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
 t

o
 b

u
ild

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 w
ill

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 i
n
 q

u
a
rt

e
r 

4
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 v

is
it
in

g
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
, 

g
ro

u
p
s
 a

n
d
 c

lu
b
s
, 

m
a
il-

o
u
t 

c
a
m

p
a
ig

n
 t

o
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

a
n
d
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 g

ro
u
p
s
. 

A
 u

s
e
r 

s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 s

u
rv

e
y 

is
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
n
t 

o
u
t,

 

a
n
d
 u

s
e
r 

fo
ru

m
 a

rr
a
n
g

e
d
, 

to
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 g

ro
u
p
s
’ 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt

 

re
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
W

e
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 b

e
 u

ti
lis

in
g

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 f

ro
m

 H
a
c
k
n
e
y 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 t
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 a
n
d
 u

s
a
g

e
. 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 

p
ro

m
o
te

d
 t

o
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
s
. 

L
in

k
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
is

, 
v
e
h
ic

le
 h

o
u
rs

 a
re

 6
0
0
 

h
o
u
rs

 b
e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 t

a
rg

e
t 

to
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
m

 i
n
 u

s
e
 5

0
%

 o
f 

th
e
 t

im
e
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 r

e
m

e
d
ie

s
 

a
b
o
v
e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 t

h
is

. 

£
2
2
,5

0
0

£
3
0
,0

0
0

P
ro

je
c
t 

e
n
g

a
g

e
s
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 w

it
h
 p

a
rk

s
, 

a
n
d
 d

e
liv

e
rs

 s
p
e
c
if
ic

 p
h
ys

ic
a
l 

a
c
ti
v
it
y 

a
n
d
 t

ra
in

in
g

 a
n
d
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
ri
n
g

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
. 

T
h
e
 m

ile
s
to

n
e
s
 a

re
 a

ll 
d
u
e
 

fo
r 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 y

e
a
r 

b
y 

B
T

C
V

, 
b
u
t 

th
e
 w

o
rk

 i
s
 o

n
g

o
in

g
. 

 

B
u
d
g

e
t:

 V
a
ra

in
c
e
 i
s
 £

3
0
k
 u

n
d
e
r 

a
g

a
in

s
t 

p
ro

fi
le

 d
u
e
 t

o
 s

lo
w

 i
n
v
o
ic

e
 t

u
rn

a
ro

u
n
d
 

b
y 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

. 
P

ro
je

c
t 

h
a
s
 g

iv
e
n
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 t

h
e
 

a
tt

a
in

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

g
re

e
n
 f

la
g

s
 a

n
d
 p

e
n
n
a
n
ts

 a
t 

5
 s

it
e
s
, 

a
n
d
 r

e
s
id

e
n
t 

s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 

w
it
h
 p

a
rk

s
 h

a
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 b

y 
9
%

 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
a
s
t 

ye
a
r 

to
 6

5
%

P
ro

je
c
t 

a
im

s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 a

n
d
 s

u
s
ta

in
 c

le
a
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 p

re
s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
L
B

H
 p

a
rk

s
. 

T
h
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 h

a
s
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 a

 c
o
m

b
in

e
d
 B

V
I 

1
9
9
 y

e
a
r-

to
-d

a
te

 (
A

p
ri
l-
D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

 

2
0
0
8
) 

s
c
o
re

 o
f 

1
0
%

; 
 L

it
te

r 
2
%

, 
D

e
tr

it
u
s
 2

4
%

. 
 2

0
0
7
/8

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 w

a
s
1
9
%

, 

6
%

 4
2
%

 r
e
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

. 
  

£
1
0
0
,0

0
0

£
4
0
,0

0
0

£
6
0
,0

0
0

G
G

G
G

G
G

A
G

G

P
ro

je
c
ts

P
ro

je
c
t

M
a
n

a
g

e
r

A
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
A

d
a
m

 H
u
n
t

F
in

a
n

c
e
s

B
o

a
rd

 O
u

tc
o

m
e
s

R
A

G
 S

ta
tu

s

P
ro

je
c
t 

e
n
s
u
re

s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 s

tr
e
e
t 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

in
 F

in
s
b
u
ry

 P
a
rk

 i
s
 c

le
a
n
 a

n
d
 

c
le

a
r 

fr
o
m

 g
ra

ff
it
i,
 l
it
te

r,
 d

e
tr

it
u
s
 a

n
d
 f

ly
-p

o
s
ti
n
g

, 
e
n
s
u
re

s
 u

n
if
o
rm

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
re

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
s
, 

a
n
d
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
s
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 t

o
 

ta
k
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

th
e
ir
 w

a
s
te

. 
O

v
e
ra

ll 
th

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

is
 o

n
 l
in

e
 t

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 i
ts

 

o
u
tp

u
ts

. 
D

u
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 l
a
s
t 

q
u
a
rt

e
r 

a
 f

o
c
u
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 g

iv
e
n
 t

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
in

g
 t

h
e
 g

ra
fi
tt

i 

re
p
o
rt

e
d
 a

n
d
 d

u
m

p
e
d
 r

u
b
b
is

h
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 o

u
tp

u
ts

.

G
£
2
0
,0

4
2

£
5
9
,9

5
8

£
8
0
,0

0
0

G

√

B
P

-

0
2

R
o
b
 C

u
rt

is

F
in

s
b
u
ry

 P
a
rk

 

E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

O
ff

ic
e
rs

D
e
s
p
in

a
 J

o
h
n
s
o
n

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
 H

IG
H

L
IG

H
T

 R
E

P
O

R
T

 -
 B

E
T

T
E

R
 P

L
A

C
E

S

£
3
8
9
,0

0
0

£
2
9
1
,7

4
9

£
9
7
,2

5
1

T
e
a
m

s
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 v
is

ib
le

 u
n
if
o
rm

e
d
 p

re
s
e
n
c
e
 w

h
ic

h
 t

a
c
k
le

s
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 

c
ri
m

e
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t,

 a
d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 

a
n
d
 w

o
rk

 j
o
in

tl
y 

w
it
h
 o

th
e
r 

k
e
y 

d
e
p
ts

 a
n
d
 a

g
e
n
c
ie

s
, 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

e
, 

to
 t

a
c
k
le

 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
. 

Q
3
 

h
ig

h
lig

h
ts

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 w

o
rk

 i
n
 N

o
e
l 
P

a
rk

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 h

ig
h
 v

is
ib

ili
ty

 p
a
tr

o
ls

 d
u
ri
n
g

 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 C

ra
c
k
e
r,

 a
n
d
 f

o
c
u
s
e
d
 w

o
rk

 o
n
 d

o
g

 f
o
u
lin

g
 a

n
d
 u

n
la

w
fu

l 

w
a
s
te

 i
n
 f

ro
n
t 

g
a
rd

e
n
s
 i
n
 t

h
is

 a
re

a
. 

G
G

B
P

-

0
3

S
tr

e
e
t 

W
a
rd

e
n
s
 &

 S
tr

e
e
t 

E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t

A
ll 

o
n
 

ta
rg

e
t

G
G

£
7
,5

0
0

G
G

N
I 

6
 P

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
v
o
lu

n
te

e
ri
n
g

. 

P
ro

x
y 

fi
g

u
re

, 
th

e
 n

o
. 

o
f 

v
o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 

in
v
o
lv

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
g

a
m

m
e
 i
n
 Q

3
.

G
G

G
G

G

E
:\

m
o
d
e
rn

g
o
v
\D

a
ta

\A
g

e
n
d
a
It

e
m

D
o
c
s
\5

\3
\5

\A
I0

0
0
1
5
5
3
5
\Q

3
P

ro
je

c
tH

ig
h
lig

h
tR

e
p
o
rt

B
e
tt

e
rP

la
c
e
s
0
.x

ls
H

ig
h
le

v
e
l 
p
ro

je
c
t 

re
p
o
rt

L
a
s
t 
U

p
d
a
te

d
 0

3
/0

2
/0

9
 1

5
:3

7

1
 o

f 
2

Page 11



P
ro

je
c
t 

H
ig

h
li
g

h
t 

R
e
p

o
rt

P
e
ri

o
d

: 
J
u

ly
 -

 S
e
p

t 
2
0
0
8

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 c

Safer for all

Healthier people with a better quality of 

life

People and customer focused

People at the heart of change

Environmentally Sustainable Future

Economic vitality and prosperity

Last Quarter

This Quarter

Timescale

Resources

Issues

Risks

Budget

T
o

ta
l 
B

u
d

g
e
t

0
7
/0

8

S
p

e
n

d
 T

o
 

D
a
te

B
u

d
g

e
t 

L
e
ft

 

to
 S

p
e
n

d
P

ro
je

c
t 

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
s
/T

a
rg

e
t 

0
8
/0

9
Y

e
a
r 

to
 

d
a
te

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
P

ro
je

c
ts

P
ro

je
c
t

M
a
n

a
g

e
r

F
in

a
n

c
e
s

B
o

a
rd

 O
u

tc
o

m
e
s

R
A

G
 S

ta
tu

s

√

N
I 

1
9
6
, 

F
ly

 t
ip

p
in

g
 t

a
rg

e
t

O
n
 t

a
rg

e
t

√

in
c
re

a
s
e
 t

ra
d
e
rs

 u
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 t

w
o
-w

a
y 

ra
d
io

 

b
y 

5
0
%

A
c
h
ie

v
e
d

P
ro

je
c
t 

p
ro

m
o
te

s
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
s
 r

e
c
yc

lin
g

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 f

re
e
 

c
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
b
u
lk

y 
it
e
m

s
 f

ro
m

 h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 o

n
c
e
 a

 y
e
a
r.

 E
s
ta

te
s
 R

e
c
yc

lin
g

 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 n

o
w

 e
x
p
a
n
d
e
d
 b

e
yo

n
d
 t

ri
a
l 
a
re

a
 t

o
 a

ll 
1
5
,0

0
0
 h

o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 o

n
 H

o
m

e
s
 

fo
r 

H
a
ri
n
g

e
y 

e
s
ta

te
s
. 

 F
ir
s
t 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

C
le

a
r 

U
p
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s
 b

e
g

a
n
 o

n
 1

s
t 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
0
8
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 t

o
 o

v
e
r 

4
4
,4

0
0
 h

o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 s

o
 f

a
r 

th
is

 

ye
a
r.

 

G
£
2
9
5
,0

0
0

£
1
9
3
,0

0
0

£
1
0
2
,0

0
0

P
ro

je
c
t 

is
 o

n
 t

a
rg

e
t 

to
 m

e
e
t 

o
n
g

o
in

g
 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 o

f 
p
ro

v
id

in
g

 a
n
d
 p

ro
m

o
ti
n
g

 

re
c
yc

lin
g

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

C
le

a
r-

u
p
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s

G
G

G
G

G
G

B
P

-

1
6

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

C
le

a
r-

U
p
s
 &

 

R
e
c
yc

lin
g

 P
ro

je
c
ts

Z
o
e
 R

o
b
e
rt

s
o
n

£
1
5
0
,0

0
0

£
1
1
0
,3

6
5

£
3
9
,6

3
5

P
ro

je
c
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e
s
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 s

p
o
rt

s
 a

n
d
 p

h
ys

ic
a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y.

 T
h
e
 E

x
te

n
d
e
d
 

S
c
h
o
o
ls

 F
o
o
tb

a
ll 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

d
e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 t
o
: 

1
2
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
ls

, 
2
 

S
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
ls

 &
 6

 S
p
e
c
ia

l 
S

c
h
o
o
l 
U

n
it
s
 a

n
d
 H

e
a
lt
h
 W

a
lk

s
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
. 

T
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
: 

D
e
la

ys
 i
n
 r

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

h
a
v
e
 s

e
tb

a
c
k
 t

h
e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 

a
g

a
in

s
t 

m
ile

s
to

n
e
s
, 

p
o
s
ts

 n
o
w

 r
e
c
ru

it
e
d
 t

o
.

In
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

yo
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 

p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
n
g

 i
n
 h

o
lid

a
y 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s

E
n
g

a
g

e
 y

o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 f

o
o
tb

a
ll 

(E
x
te

n
d
e
d
 S

c
h
o
o
ls

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
)

3
6
3
9
 

yo
u
n
g

 

p
e
o
p
le

 

c
o
a
c
h
e
d
 

in
 Q

3

A
G

G
G

A
G

A
√

B
P

-

1
4

V
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

&
 W

o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h
 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 &

 V
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 

S
e
c
to

rs
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

T
a
n
ya

 A
d
a
ir

£
3
4
9
,6

1
2

£
3
1
8
,8

8
8

C
o
m

b
in

e
s
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 a
d
d
re

s
s
in

g
 F

ly
 T

ip
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t,

 G
ra

ff
it
i 
&

 F
ly

 P
o
s
te

r 

R
e
m

o
v
a
l,
 L

it
te

r 
M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t,

 M
o
b
ile

 C
le

a
n
-U

p
, 

S
a
tu

rd
a
y 

N
ig

h
t 

C
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

S
tr

e
e
t 

W
a
s
h
in

g
. 

A
ll 

s
p
e
n
d
 i
s
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 a

n
d
 i
s
 p

ro
fi
le

d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 

ye
a
r,

 w
it
h
 s

o
m

e
 d

e
la

y 
d
u
e
 t

o
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
in

g
 o

f 
in

v
o
ic

e
s
.

N
I 

1
9
5
 L

it
te

r,
 D

e
tr

it
u
s
, 

G
ra

fi
tt

i 
a
n
d
 f

ly
-

p
o
s
ti
n
g

 a
ll 

a
b
o
v
e
 t

a
rg

e
t 

b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

E
n
c
a
m

s
 s

u
rv

e
ys

O
n
 t

a
rg

e
t

G
G

G
£
6
6
8
,5

0
0

G
G

G

u
s
e
rs

. 
B

u
d
g

e
t:

 S
h
o
w

in
g

 o
v
e
rs

p
e
n
d
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

p
ro

fi
le

 d
u
e
 t

o
 a

 j
o
u
rn

a
l 
e
rr

o
r.

 T
o
 

b
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
te

d
 a

n
d
 f

in
a
l 
s
p
e
n
d
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

e
x
c
e
e
d
 £

6
0
k
. 

B
P

-

0
7

W
a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

P
ro

je
c
ts

M
ic

h
a
e
l 

M
c
N

ic
h
o
la

s
G

0
6

M
a
n
a
g

e
r

N
o

te
: 

T
ra

ff
ic

 l
ig

h
t 

a
n

n
o

ta
ti
o

n
 i
s
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

:

G
re

e
n

 S
ta

tu
s
- 

th
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

is
 o

n
 s

c
h

e
d

u
le

 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
a

g
re

e
d

 m
ile

s
to

n
e

s
/o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

p
la

n

A
m

b
e

r 
S

ta
tu

s
- 

th
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

h
a

s
 e

n
c
o

u
n

te
re

d
 s

o
m

e
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 a

ff
e

c
t 

th
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 w

it
h

in
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
im

e
, 

c
o

s
t 

a
n

d
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
. 

R
e

c
o

v
e

ry
 a

c
ti
o

n
 i
s
 u

n
d

e
rw

a
y
, 

b
u

t 
h

a
s
 e

it
h

e
r 

n
o

t 
y
e

t 
b

e
e

n
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 o

r 
te

s
te

d
.

R
e

d
 S

ta
tu

s
- 

D
e

liv
e

y
 o

f 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 w

it
h

in
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
im

e
, 

c
o

s
t 

a
n

d
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 i
s
 n

o
t 

p
re

s
e

n
tl
y
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
. 

T
h

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

m
a

y
 h

a
v
e

 s
ta

lle
d

 a
n

d
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

s
 u

rg
e

n
t 

a
tt

e
n

ti
o

n
. 

O
n
 t

a
rg

e
t

E
:\

m
o
d
e
rn

g
o
v
\D

a
ta

\A
g

e
n
d
a
It

e
m

D
o
c
s
\5

\3
\5

\A
I0

0
0
1
5
5
3
5
\Q

3
P

ro
je

c
tH

ig
h
lig

h
tR

e
p
o
rt

B
e
tt

e
rP

la
c
e
s
0
.x

ls
H

ig
h
le

v
e
l 
p
ro

je
c
t 

re
p
o
rt

L
a
s
t 
U

p
d
a
te

d
 0

3
/0

2
/0

9
 1

5
:3

7

2
 o

f 
2

Page 12



 
Meeting:  Better Places Partnership  
      
Date:   11 February 2009 
 
Report Title: Delivering the LAA: Managing Risks to Delivery and 

ABG Allocation for 2009/10 
 
Report of: Tracy Turner, Assistant Director Service 

Improvement 
 
Introduction 
 
Each of the Haringey Strategic Partnership’s Theme Boards has been tasked 
with the development of a Risk Register that covers the targets it is leading on 
in respect of the Local Area Agreement. A draft Risk Register has been drawn 
up for the Better Places Partnership for its consideration and approval. Area 
Based Grant allocation for 2009/10 and 2010/11 is also being considered in 
relation to the delivery of Local Area Agreement targets.  
 
The Draft Risk Register 
 
A draft Better Places Partnership Risk Register 2008-09 is attached at 
Appendix A. It considers the risks to delivery for the LAA targets on which the 
Better Places Partnership is the lead theme board: 
 

• NI 192: Household waste recycled and composted 
NI 195: Improved street and environmental cleanliness (levels of graffiti, 
litter, detritus, and fly posting) 

• Stretch target: Improved street and environmental cleanliness in the 3 
worst wards (levels of  graffiti, litter, detritus and fly posting) 

• NI 186: Per capita CO2 emissions in the LA area 

• Local: Number of green flag parks 

• Local: Number of green pennants 

• Local: The % of people who report they are satisfied or fairly satisfied with 
local parks and green spaces 

• Local, NI 175: Access to services and facilities by public transport, walking 
and cycling 

 
The Register identifies a series of risks and assesses the impact and 
likelihood of inherent and residual risks. The inherent risk is the impact of the 
risk occurring, and how likely it is to occur, without any mitigating actions in 
place to address the risk. The residual risk is the impact and likelihood of the 
risk occurring with the current controls in place. Where there is a residual risk, 
the Register identifies the action(s) required to reduce the Better Places 
Partnership’s exposure to the risk. 
 

Agenda Item 7Page 13



Area Based Grant Allocation 2009/10 
 
Proposals for the allocation of Area Based Grant for 2009/10 and 2010/11 are 
under development. Allocation should be considered against our commitment 
to deliver our Local Area Agreement, and the targets identified within it.  
 
The Quarter 3 Project Report attached to the Quarter 3 Performance 
Management Report within this agenda pack outlines the programmes 
currently delivered through the Better Places Partnership’s portion of the Area 
Based Grant, and how they are delivering in this quarter.  
 
The allocation for 2009/10 and 20010/11 is £2,019,000 per annum. Of this, 
£75,000 has been ring-fenced for the Parkforce Programme. Historically the 
Better Places Partnership has also chosen to provide £22,000 for the Fuel 
Poverty Programme overseen by the Integrated Housing Board, which 
contributes to achievement of our target to reduce CO2 emissions. Taking 
these two amounts into account, the Better Places allocation of Area Based 
Grant is approximately the same for the next two years as for the current 
financial year. In addition to this, a new grant of £22,500 per annum has been 
allocated to Haringey, which has been ring-fenced by Government for 
addressing Climate Change. This has not currently been allocated to a 
particular theme board, but is considered to be of relevance to both Better 
Places and the Integrated Housing Board.  
 
The Better Places Partnership is asked to consider any issues they would like 
to raise in relation to the forward programme for the Area Based Grant, for 
discussion at the meeting on 11 February.  
 
Recommendations 
 

• It is recommended that the Better Places Partnership Board reviews the 
draft Risk Register, and approves it subject to any comments or amends. 

 

• It is recommended that the Better Places Partnership identifies and agrees 
any issues that need to be taken into consideration in the allocation of the 
Area Based Grant for 2009/10 – 20010/11. 

 
For more information contact:  
 
Kate Dalzell  
Tel: 020 8489 2148 
Email address: kate.dalzell@haringey.gov.uk 

 

Page 14



H
S

P
 –

 B
e
tt

e
r 

P
la

c
e
s
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 T
h

e
m

e
 B

o
a
rd

 R
is

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r 

H
S

P
 –

 E
n

te
rp

ri
s
e

 B
o

a
rd

 R
is

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r2
0

0
8

-0
9

 
 

 
 

P
a

g
e

 1
 o

f 
1

1
 

B
e
tt

e
r 

P
la

c
e
s
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 B
o

a
rd

 –
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
R

is
k
s
 

T
h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

s
e
ts

 o
u
t 

th
e
 H

S
P

 B
e
tt

e
r 

P
la

c
e
s
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 B
o
a
rd

 k
e
y
 r

is
k
s
, 

a
s
 p

e
r 

o
u
r 

a
g

re
e
d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
. 

T
h
e
 r

is
k
s
 a

re
 b

a
s
e
d
 u

p
o
n
 

th
e
 L

A
A

 t
a
rg

e
ts

, 
w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 b

e
lo

w
 f

o
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
: 

 

•
 

N
I 

1
9
2
: 

H
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 w
a
s
te

 r
e
c
y
c
le

d
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

p
o
s
te

d
 

•
 

N
I 

1
9
5
: 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 s

tr
e
e
t 

a
n
d
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
c
le

a
n
lin

e
s
s
 (

le
v
e
ls

 o
f 

g
ra

ff
it
i)
 

N
I 

1
9
5
: 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 s

tr
e
e
t 

a
n
d
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
c
le

a
n
lin

e
s
s
 (

le
v
e
ls

 o
f 

 l
it
te

r)
 

N
I 

1
9
5
: 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 s

tr
e
e
t 

a
n
d
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
c
le

a
n
lin

e
s
s
 (

le
v
e
ls

 o
f 

 d
e
tr

it
u
s
 )

 
N

I 
1
9
5
: 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 s

tr
e
e
t 

a
n
d
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
c
le

a
n
lin

e
s
s
 (

le
v
e
ls

 o
f 

 f
ly

 p
o
s
ti
n
g

) 

•
 

S
tr

e
tc

h
 t

a
rg

e
t:

 I
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 s

tr
e
e
t 

a
n
d
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
c
le

a
n
lin

e
s
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 3

 w
o
rs

t 
w

a
rd

s
 (

le
v
e
ls

 o
f 

 g
ra

ff
it
i,
 l
it
te

r,
 d

e
tr

it
u
s
 a

n
d
 f

ly
 

p
o
s
ti
n
g

) 

•
 

N
I 

1
8
6
: 

P
e
r 

c
a
p
it
a
 C

O
2
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 L

A
 a

re
a
 

•
 

L
o
c
a
l:
 N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

g
re

e
n
 f

la
g

 p
a
rk

s
 

•
 

L
o
c
a
l:
 N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

g
re

e
n
 p

e
n
n
a
n
ts

 

•
 

L
o
c
a
l:
 T

h
e
 %

 o
f 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 r

e
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
y
 a

re
 s

a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 o

r 
fa

ir
ly

 s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 w

it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
a
rk

s
 a

n
d
 g

re
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
s
 

•
 

L
o
c
a
l,
 N

I 
1
7
5
: 

A
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 b

y
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

, 
w

a
lk

in
g

 a
n
d
 c

y
c
lin

g
 

 K
e
y
 t

o
 t

h
e
 R

is
k
 R

e
g

is
te

r:
 

R
e
f:

 D
e
ta

ils
 t

h
e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

(u
s
u
a
lly

 t
h
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
In

d
ic

a
to

r)
 f

o
r 

th
e
 r

is
k
. 

R
is

k
 I

d
e
n

ti
fi

e
d

: 
D

e
ta

ils
 t

h
e
 r

is
k
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 P

M
G

 o
r 

T
h
e
m

e
 B

o
a
rd

. 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

R
is

k
: 

Is
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 b

y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 

(I
) 

a
n
d
 L

ik
e
lih

o
o
d
 (

L
).

  
T

h
e
 I

n
h
e
re

n
t 

ri
s
k
 i
s
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
f 

th
e
 r

is
k
 o

c
c
u
rr

in
g

, 
a
n
d
 h

o
w

 l
ik

e
ly

 i
t 

is
 

to
 o

c
c
u
r,

 w
it
h
o
u
t 

a
n
y
 m

it
ig

a
ti
n
g

 a
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 r

is
k
. 

 T
h
e
 I

m
p
a
c
t 

a
n
d
 L

ik
e
lih

o
o
d
 o

f 
th

e
 r

is
k
s
 a

re
 s

c
o
re

d
 f

ro
m

 L
o
w

 t
o
 

H
ig

h
 a

c
c
o
rd

in
g

 t
o
 t

h
e
 s

c
h
e
d
u
le

 i
n
 A

p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1
 o

f 
th

is
 r

e
p
o
rt

. 
T

h
e
 r

a
n
k
in

g
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 t

ie
d
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
H

S
P

 r
is

k
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

. 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

: 
T

h
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 t

o
 m

a
n
a
g

e
 t

h
e
 r

is
k
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
. 

R
e
s
id

u
a
l 

R
is

k
: 

Is
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 r

a
n
k
in

g
s
 a

s
 I

n
h
e
re

n
t 

R
is

k
. 

T
h
e
 R

e
s
id

u
a
l 

R
is

k
 i

s
 t

h
e
 i

m
p
a
c
t 

a
n
d
 l

ik
e
lih

o
o
d
 o

f 
th

e
 r

is
k
 

o
c
c
u
rr

in
g

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
. 

 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

A
c
ti

o
n

: 
W

h
e
re

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 o

u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
 r

e
s
id

u
a
l 

ri
s
k
, 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 i

d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 T

h
e
m

e
 B

o
a
rd

 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 

e
x
p
o
s
u
re

 o
f 

th
e
 T

h
e
m

e
 B

o
a
rd

 t
o
 t

h
e
 r

is
k
. 

 A
 s

e
p
a
ra

te
 a

c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

 t
im

e
ta

b
le

 f
o
r 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
, 

w
ill

 
b
e
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
d
 w

h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

. 
 

Page 15



H
S

P
 –

 B
e
tt

e
r 

P
la

c
e
s
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 T
h

e
m

e
 B

o
a
rd

 R
is

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r 

H
S

P
 –

 E
n

te
rp

ri
s
e

 B
o

a
rd

 R
is

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r2
0

0
8

-0
9

 
 

 
 

P
a

g
e

 2
 o

f 
1

1
 

 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

R
is

k
 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 
R

e
s
id

u
a
l 

R
is

k
 

 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
R

e
f 

R
is

k
 I

d
e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 

Im
p

a
c
t 

L
.h

o
o

d
 

 
Im

p
a
c
t 

L
.h

o
o

d
 

 

L
a
c
k
 o

f 
c
o

n
ti

n
u

it
y
 o

f 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 t

h
e
m

e
 b

o
a
rd

 
 

B
P

0
1
 

L
a
c
k
 o

f 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
 o

f 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 o
n
 t

h
e
 

a
b
ili

ty
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

o
n
 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
/t

a
rg

e
ts

: 

•
 

H
ig

h
 t

u
rn

o
v
e
r 

o
f 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 

•
 

In
a
b
ili

ty
 t

o
 r

e
c
ru

it
 a

n
d
/o

r 
 

re
ta

in
 r

ig
h
t 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 

•
 

N
o
n
-a

tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 o

f 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

 
a
t 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

s
 

•
 

L
a
c
k
 o

f 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
 a

n
d
/o

r 
s
u
c
c
e
s
s
io

n
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 

 R
is

k
 O

w
n

e
r:

 B
e
tt

e
r 

P
la

c
e
s
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 C
h
a
ir
 

 

M
 

M
 

•
 

A
g

re
e
d
 r

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
 

fo
r 

T
h
e
m

e
 B

o
a
rd

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 

•
 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 r
e
v
ie

w
e
d
 o

n
 a

n
 

a
n
n
u
a
l 
b
a
s
is

  

•
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

fi
lli

n
g

 p
o
s
ts

 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

•
 

T
ra

in
in

g
 &

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

T
h
e
m

e
 B

o
a
rd

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

  
 

•
 

R
e
p
o
rt

in
g

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 t

o
 h

ig
h
lig

h
t 

a
n
d
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 v
a
c
a
n
c
ie

s
 a

n
d
/o

r 
n
o
n
-

a
tt

e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 

O
w

n
e
r:

 B
e
tt

e
r 

P
la

c
e
s
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 C
o
-o

rd
in

a
to

r 

L
 

L
 

•
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
 t

o
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 g

a
p
s
 

to
 b

e
 d

ra
w

n
 u

p
 

 

D
a
ta

 Q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

/o
r 

In
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 m
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
  

 

 
•
 

D
a
ta

 a
re

 n
o
t 

ro
b
u
s
t 

a
n
d
/o

r 
ti
m

e
ly

 e
n
o
u
g

h
 t

o
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 
m

o
n
it
o
r 

a
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g

e
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

R
is

k
 O

w
n

e
r:

 A
D

 B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
, 

U
rb

a
n
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

D
ir
e
c
to

ra
te

  

 

M
 

L
 

•
 

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 o
f 

in
te

rn
a
l 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 d

a
ta

  

•
 

W
o
rk

 w
it
h
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

, 
e
.g

. 
N

L
W

A
 

to
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 d

a
ta

  
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
O

w
n

e
r:

 A
D

 B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
, 

U
rb

a
n
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

D
ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 

M
 

L
 

•
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g

 d
a
ta

 
c
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
  

Page 16



H
S

P
 –

 B
e
tt

e
r 

P
la

c
e
s
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 T
h

e
m

e
 B

o
a
rd

 R
is

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r 

H
S

P
 –

 E
n

te
rp

ri
s
e

 B
o

a
rd

 R
is

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r2
0

0
8

-0
9

 
 

 
 

P
a

g
e

 3
 o

f 
1

1
 

 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

R
is

k
 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 
R

e
s
id

u
a
l 

R
is

k
 

 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
R

e
f 

R
is

k
 I

d
e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 

Im
p

a
c
t 

L
.h

o
o

d
 

 
Im

p
a
c
t 

L
.h

o
o

d
 

 

G
o

v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 a

rr
a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 

 

 
•
 

L
a
c
k
 o

f 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 d
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 

im
p
a
c
ts

 o
n
 t

h
e
 a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 

d
e
liv

e
r 

o
n
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
/t

a
rg

e
ts

 

•
 

L
a
c
k
 o

f 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
 o

f 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 o
n
 t

h
e
 

a
b
ili

ty
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

o
n
 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
/t

a
rg

e
ts

 

 R
is

k
 O

w
n

e
r:

 B
e
tt

e
r 

P
la

c
e
s
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 C
h
a
ir
 

H
 

L
 

•
 

T
e
rm

s
 o

f 
R

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 a

re
 

re
v
ie

w
e
d
 o

n
 a

n
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
b
a
s
is

 

•
 

P
o
s
it
io

n
s
 o

f 
C

h
a
ir
 a

n
d
 V

ic
e
 C

h
a
ir
 

a
re

 r
e
v
ie

w
e
d
 o

n
 a

n
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
b
a
s
is

 

•
 

B
e
tt

e
r 

P
la

c
e
s
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 i
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 o

n
 a

n
 

a
n
n
u
a
l 
b
a
s
is

 

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 

O
w

n
e
r:

 B
e
tt

e
r 

P
la

c
e
s
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 C
o
-o

rd
in

a
to

r 

 

M
 

L
 

•
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 

p
la

n
 

to
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

g
a
p
s
 

to
 b

e
 d

ra
w

n
 u

p
 

N
o

n
-d

e
li

v
e
ry

 o
f 

o
u

tc
o

m
e
s
; 

a
ll

o
c
a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
, 

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
, 

s
p

e
n

d
, 

li
n

k
a
g

e
s
 t

o
 o

th
e
r 

th
e
m

e
 b

o
a
rd

s
/c

ro
s
s
-c

u
tt

in
g

 w
o

rk
 n

o
t 

id
e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 

 
•
 

L
A

A
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

d
e
liv

e
re

d
 

•
 

D
e
liv

e
ry

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 d
o
 n

o
t 

m
e
e
t 

s
p
e
n
d
 p

ro
fi
le

 

•
 

B
e
tt

e
r 

P
la

c
e
s
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 i
s
 n

o
t 

w
id

e
 

e
n
o
u
g

h
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 l
in

k
a
g

e
s
 

to
 o

th
e
r 

th
e
m

e
 b

o
a
rd

s
/c

ro
s
s
 

c
u
tt

in
g

 w
o
rk

 
 R

is
k
 O

w
n

e
r:

 A
D

 B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
, 

U
rb

a
n
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

D
ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 
 

H
 

M
 

•
 

R
e
g

u
la

r 
m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 o
f 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 

re
p
o
rt

s
 a

t 
e
v
e
ry

 B
P

P
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

. 

•
 

B
P

P
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 i
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 o

n
 

a
n
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
b
a
s
is

 

•
 

B
P

P
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
 a

tt
e
n
d
s
 t

h
e
 

H
S

P
 C

o
-o

rd
in

a
to

rs
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

s
. 

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 

O
w

n
e
r:

 A
D

 B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
, 

U
rb

a
n
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

D
ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 

H
 

L
 

•
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
 t

o
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 g

a
p
s
 

to
 b

e
 d

ra
w

n
 u

p
 

•
 

E
v
a
lu

a
ti
n
g

 t
h
e
 

ro
le

 o
f 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 w
h
e
re

 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 

Page 17



H
S

P
 –

 B
e
tt

e
r 

P
la

c
e
s
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 T
h

e
m

e
 B

o
a
rd

 R
is

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r 

H
S

P
 –

 E
n

te
rp

ri
s
e

 B
o

a
rd

 R
is

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r2
0

0
8

-0
9

 
 

 
 

P
a

g
e

 4
 o

f 
1

1
 

 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

R
is

k
 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 
R

e
s
id

u
a
l 

R
is

k
 

 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
R

e
f 

R
is

k
 I

d
e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 

Im
p

a
c
t 

L
.h

o
o

d
 

 
Im

p
a
c
t 

L
.h

o
o

d
 

 

H
o

u
s
e
h

o
ld

 w
a
s
te

 r
e
c
y
c
le

d
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

o
s
te

d
 

N
I 

1
9
2
 

 •
 

R
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 T

a
rg

e
t 

n
o
t 

b
e
in

g
 

m
e
t 

 C
h
a
n
g

e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

p
p
o
rt

io
n
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

re
c
y
c
lin

g
 t

o
n
n
a
g

e
 h

a
s
 

in
tr

o
d
u
c
e
d
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

ri
s
k
 

a
g

a
in

s
t 

th
is

 t
a
rg

e
t.

  
 R

is
k
 O

w
n

e
r:

 D
ir
e
c
to

r,
 U

rb
a
n
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t,

 L
B

H
 

 M
      

 

H
      

•
 

A
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 a

c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
 i
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 

to
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
, 

h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
e
 g

a
p
 i
n
 a

n
n
u
a
l 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

t 
th

is
 m

o
m

e
n
t 

is
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

•
 

R
o
ll-

o
u
t 

o
f 

n
e
w

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 

•
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

s
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 l
e
v
e
ls

 
a
n
d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
. 

 A
g

re
e
d
 

ta
rg

e
ts

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 t

o
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 a
n
y
 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 i
s
 a

g
re

e
d
 

a
n
d
 c

o
n
tr

o
lle

d
. 

•
 

R
e
g

u
la

r 
c
o
n
ta

c
t 

m
a
in

ta
in

e
d
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

a
n
d
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
r 

to
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h
 d

a
y
 

to
 d

a
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 

•
 

O
n
-g

o
in

g
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 o
f 

p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
 r

a
te

s
 

•
 

R
e
g

u
la

r 
a
n
d
 o

n
 g

o
in

g
 c

o
n
ta

c
t 

w
it
h
 N

L
W

A
, 

jo
in

t 
w

a
s
te

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 

in
 p

la
c
e
. 

•
 

E
th

n
ic

 c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 i
n
 

p
la

c
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
g

u
la

rl
y
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
. 

 C
o
n
tr

o
l 
O

w
n
e
r:

 D
ir
e
c
to

r,
 U

rb
a
n
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t,

 L
B

H
 

 

 M
 

 H
 

 

Page 18



H
S

P
 –

 B
e
tt

e
r 

P
la

c
e
s
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 T
h

e
m

e
 B

o
a
rd

 R
is

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r 

H
S

P
 –

 E
n

te
rp

ri
s
e

 B
o

a
rd

 R
is

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r2
0

0
8

-0
9

 
 

 
 

P
a

g
e

 5
 o

f 
1

1
 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

R
is

k
 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 
R

e
s
id

u
a
l 

R
is

k
 

 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
R

e
f 

R
is

k
 I

d
e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 

Im
p

a
c
t 

L
.h

o
o

d
 

 
Im

p
a
c
t 

L
.h

o
o

d
 

 

Im
p

ro
v
e
d

 s
tr

e
e
t 

a
n

d
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

c
le

a
n

li
n

e
s
s
 (

le
v
e
ls

 o
f 

g
ra

ff
it

i;
 l

it
te

r;
 d

e
tr

it
u

s
; 

fl
y
 p

o
s
ti

n
g

) 
 

N
I 

1
9
5
 

•
 

F
a
ilu

re
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

ta
rg

e
ts

 f
o
r 

s
tr

e
e
t 

a
n
d
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
c
le

a
n
lin

e
s
s
 (

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

b
ro

k
e
n
 d

o
w

n
 a

c
ro

s
s
 g

ra
ff

it
i;
 

lit
te

r;
 d

e
tr

it
u
s
; 

fl
y
p
o
s
ti
n
g

) 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 c
o
rr

e
la

ti
o
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 

th
is

 i
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
, 

s
o
 f

a
ilu

re
 

to
 d

e
liv

e
r 

h
a
s
 a

 h
ig

h
 i
m

p
a
c
t.

 

 

H
 

M
 

•
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 h

a
s
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
d
 i
n
-h

o
u
s
e
 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 a
n
d
 a

 l
it
te

r-
p
ic

k
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 h

a
v
in

g
 a

 
p
o
s
it
iv

e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
, 

in
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 t

o
 A

B
G

 f
u
n
d
e
d
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 o

n
 F

ly
 T

ip
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t,

 G
ra

ff
it
i 
&

 F
ly

 
P

o
s
te

r 
R

e
m

o
v
a
l,
 L

it
te

r 
M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t,

 M
o
b
ile

 C
le

a
n
-U

p
, 

S
a
tu

rd
a
y
 N

ig
h
t 

C
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

S
tr

e
e
t 

W
a
s
h
in

g
 

•
 

R
e
g

u
la

r 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

s
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 l
e
v
e
ls

 
a
n
d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
. 

A
g

re
e
d
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 
in

 p
la

c
e
 t

o
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

a
n
d
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 a
n
y
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 i
s
 a

g
re

e
d
 a

n
d
 

c
o
n
tr

o
lle

d
. 

•
 

R
e
g

u
la

r 
c
o
n
ta

c
t 

m
a
in

ta
in

e
d
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

a
n
d
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
r 

to
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h
 d

a
y
 

to
 d

a
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 

 

M
 

L
 

 

S
tr

e
tc

h
 t

a
rg

e
t:

 I
m

p
ro

v
e
d

 s
tr

e
e
t 

a
n

d
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

c
le

a
n

li
n

e
s
s
 i

n
 t

h
e
 3

 w
o

rs
t 

w
a
rd

s
 (

le
v
e
ls

 o
f 

 g
ra

ff
it

i,
 l

it
te

r,
 d

e
tr

it
u

s
 a

n
d

 f
ly

 p
o

s
ti

n
g

) 
 

S
tr

e
tc

h
  

•
 

R
is

k
s
 a

s
 a

b
o
v
e
 f

o
r 

N
I 

1
9
5
 

 
 

•
 

C
o
n
tr

o
ls

 a
s
 a

b
o
v
e
 f

o
r 

N
I 

1
9
5
 

 
 

 

Page 19



H
S

P
 –

 B
e
tt

e
r 

P
la

c
e
s
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 T
h

e
m

e
 B

o
a
rd

 R
is

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r 

H
S

P
 –

 E
n

te
rp

ri
s
e

 B
o

a
rd

 R
is

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r2
0

0
8

-0
9

 
 

 
 

P
a

g
e

 6
 o

f 
1

1
 

 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

R
is

k
 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 
R

e
s
id

u
a
l 

R
is

k
 

 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
R

e
f 

R
is

k
 I

d
e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 

Im
p

a
c
t 

L
.h

o
o

d
 

 
Im

p
a
c
t 

L
.h

o
o

d
 

 

P
e
r 

c
a
p

it
a
 C

O
2
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 i

n
 t

h
e
 L

A
 a

re
a
 

 

N
I 

1
8
6
 

•
 

F
a
ilu

re
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

ta
rg

e
t 

•
 

D
e
la

y
 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
d
a
ta

 p
re

v
e
n
ts

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
g

a
in

s
t 

th
e
 t

a
rg

e
t 

•
 

A
 l
a
rg

e
 e

le
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 
a
g

a
in

s
t 

th
is

 i
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
is

 
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

o
n
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
: 

n
o
te

 t
h
a
t 

th
is

 
e
x
p
la

in
s
 w

h
y
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 

a
re

 i
n
s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

to
 a

lt
e
r 

th
e
 

o
v
e
ra

ll 
ri
s
k
 r

a
ti
n
g

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

d
e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 t
h
is

 i
n
d
ic

a
to

r 

    R
is

k
 O

w
n

e
r:

 D
ir
e
c
to

r,
 U

rb
a
n
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t,

 L
B

H
 

M
 

M
 

•
 

M
o
n
it
o
r 

o
th

e
r 

in
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
C

O
2
 

e
m

m
is

s
io

n
s
 w

h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 N

I 
1
8
5
, 

e
m

is
s
io

n
s
 f

ro
m

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

b
u
ild

in
g

s
 

•
 

D
e
liv

e
r 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 e

n
e
rg

y
 

u
s
e
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 e

n
e
rg

y
 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 i
n
 h

o
m

e
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 

D
e
c
e
n
t 

H
o
m

e
s
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
, 

s
u
b
-

re
g

io
n
a
l 
g

ra
n
ts

  

•
 

E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 f
o
rm

s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 t

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 

p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
 

•
 

R
a
is

e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
m

o
te

 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
ra

l 
c
h
a
n
g

e
 a

m
o
n
g

 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

, 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

k
e
y
 p

a
rt

n
e
r,

 e
.g

. 
G

re
e
n
 F

a
ir
, 

G
o
in

g
 G

re
e
n
 C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 

o
w

n
e
r:

 A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 

D
ir
e
c
to

r 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

L
B

H
 

 

M
 

M
 

•
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 
p
ro

x
ie

s
 t

o
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 

a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 o

f 
p
ro

g
re

s
s
 

•
 

E
s
ta

b
lis

h
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

B
o
a
rd

 f
o
r 

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 
P

la
n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 

D
e
s
ig

n
 

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 

e
n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 

 

Page 20



H
S

P
 –

 B
e
tt

e
r 

P
la

c
e
s
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 T
h

e
m

e
 B

o
a
rd

 R
is

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r 

H
S

P
 –

 E
n

te
rp

ri
s
e

 B
o

a
rd

 R
is

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r2
0

0
8

-0
9

 
 

 
 

P
a

g
e

 7
 o

f 
1

1
 

 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

R
is

k
 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 
R

e
s
id

u
a
l 

R
is

k
 

 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
R

is
k
 I

d
e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 

Im
p

a
c
t 

L
.h

o
o

d
 

 
Im

p
a
c
t 

L
.h

o
o

d
 

 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

g
re

e
n

 f
la

g
 p

a
rk

s
 

 

L
o
c
a
l 

•
 

F
a
ilu

re
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

ta
rg

e
t 

to
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

g
re

e
n
 f

la
g

 p
a
rk

s
 

T
h
e
 s

tr
e
tc

h
 t

a
rg

e
t 

is
 1

2
. 

S
in

c
e
 

ta
rg

e
t 

w
a
s
 a

g
re

e
d
, 

it
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

a
g

re
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

it
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
s
 a

ll 
g

re
e
n
 f

la
g

 p
a
rk

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
, 

n
o
t 

o
n
ly

 t
h
o
s
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 

c
o
u
n
c
il.

 A
s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 t

h
e
 t

a
rg

e
t 

is
 

m
e
t,

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

 c
h
a
lle

n
g

e
 i
s
 

to
 r

e
ta

in
 t

h
e
 f

la
g

s
. 

T
h
e
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
re

la
te

s
 t

o
 a

n
 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 

o
f 

o
u
r 

p
a
rk

s
, 

a
n
d
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 

c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 

to
 w

o
rk

 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 

g
re

e
n
 f

la
g

 s
ta

tu
s
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

o
f 

o
u
r 

p
a
rk

s
, 

w
h
ic

h
 o

u
r 

w
o
rk

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 

to
 a

d
d
re

s
s
. 

R
is

k
 O

w
n

e
r:

 D
ir
e
c
to

r 
A

d
u
lt
s
, 

C
u
lt
u
re

 a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

L
 

L
 

•
 

S
m

a
ll 

c
a
p
it
a
l 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 f

o
r 

re
m

e
d
ia

l 
w

o
rk

s
 t

o
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 s
it
e
s
, 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 w
e
 r

e
ta

in
 g

re
e
n
 f

la
g

s
 

•
 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
b
id

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 p

u
t 

fo
rw

a
rd

 
fo

r 
fu

n
d
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 p

a
rk

s
 w

h
ic

h
 

h
a
v
e
n
’t
 g

a
in

e
d
 g

re
e
n
 f

la
g

s
 a

s
 

y
e
t,

 t
a
rg

e
ti
n
g

 t
h
re

e
 s

it
e
s
. 

 
(B

e
rm

o
n
t 

W
re

c
k
, 

W
o
o
d
 G

re
e
n
 

c
e
m

e
te

ry
, 

C
o
ld

fa
ll 

W
o
o
d
).

 
          C

o
n

tr
o

l 
o

w
n

e
r:

 H
e
a
d
 o

f 
P

a
rk

s
 a

n
d
 

B
e
re

a
v
e
m

e
n
t 

L
 

L
 

 

Page 21



H
S

P
 –

 B
e
tt

e
r 

P
la

c
e
s
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 T
h

e
m

e
 B

o
a
rd

 R
is

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r 

H
S

P
 –

 E
n

te
rp

ri
s
e

 B
o

a
rd

 R
is

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r2
0

0
8

-0
9

 
 

 
 

P
a

g
e

 8
 o

f 
1

1
 

 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

R
is

k
 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 
R

e
s
id

u
a
l 

R
is

k
 

 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
R

e
f 

R
is

k
 I

d
e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 

Im
p

a
c
t 

L
.h

o
o

d
 

 
Im

p
a
c
t 

L
.h

o
o

d
 

 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

g
re

e
n

 p
e
n

n
a
n

ts
 

L
o
c
a
l 

•
 

F
a
ilu

re
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

ta
rg

e
t 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

g
re

e
n
 p

e
n
n
a
n
ts

 

W
it
h
in

 t
h
is

, 
th

e
 k

e
y
 r

is
k
 i
s
 i
n
 

s
e
c
u
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

in
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 

in
 s

it
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 k

e
y
 

to
 a

c
h
ie

v
in

g
 t

h
e
 p

e
n
n
a
n
t.

  

 R
is

k
 O

w
n

e
r:

 D
ir
e
c
to

r 
A

d
u
lt
s
, 

C
u
lt
u
re

 a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

M
 

H
 

•
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 

a
n
d
 a

s
s
is

t 
w

it
h
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
n
 

s
it
e
s
. 

 

•
 

W
o
rk

 a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 

fo
c
u
s
e
d
 o

n
 f

iv
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 n

e
w

 
p
e
n
a
n
ts

 t
h
is

 y
e
a
r,

 i
n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 t

o
 

th
e
 t

h
re

e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 o
n
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

w
e
 

h
a
v
e
 t

o
 s

u
s
ta

in
. 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

o
w

n
e
r:

 H
e
a
d
 o

f 
P

a
rk

s
 a

n
d
 

B
e
re

a
v
e
m

e
n
t 

L
 

L
 

 

T
h

e
 %

 o
f 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 r

e
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
y
 a

re
 s

a
ti

s
fi

e
d

 o
r 

fa
ir

ly
 s

a
ti

s
fi

e
d

 w
it

h
 l

o
c
a
l 

p
a
rk

s
 a

n
d

 g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e
s
 

L
o
c
a
l 

•
 

F
a
ilu

re
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 t

a
rg

e
t 

       R
is

k
 O

w
n

e
r:

 D
ir
e
c
to

r 
A

d
u
lt
s
, 

C
u
lt
u
re

 a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

M
 

H
 

•
 

A
B

G
 P

a
rk

s
 C

le
a
n
s
in

g
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 (

c
le

a
n
lin

e
s
s
 h

a
s
 a

 
m

a
jo

r 
im

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 s

a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
) 

•
 

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
w

o
rk

 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 

•
 

R
e
g

u
la

r 
m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 o
f 

u
s
e
r 

s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
, 

w
it
h
 a

 r
e
g

u
la

r 
u
s
e
r 

s
u
rv

e
y
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 b

y
  

a
n
d
 

o
n
g

o
in

g
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

ra
is

e
d
. 

 

•
 

F
ri
e
n
d
s
 o

f 
P

a
rk

s
 a

n
d
 R

e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
 r

e
v
ie

w
in

g
 t

h
e
 w

a
y
 

th
e
y
 w

o
rk

 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 

o
w

n
e
r:

 H
e
a
d
 o

f 
P

a
rk

s
 a

n
d
 

B
e
re

a
v
e
m

e
n
t 

M
 

M
 

 

Page 22



H
S

P
 –

 B
e
tt

e
r 

P
la

c
e
s
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 T
h

e
m

e
 B

o
a
rd

 R
is

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r 

H
S

P
 –

 E
n

te
rp

ri
s
e

 B
o

a
rd

 R
is

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r2
0

0
8

-0
9

 
 

 
 

P
a

g
e

 9
 o

f 
1

1
 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

R
is

k
 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 
R

e
s
id

u
a
l 

R
is

k
 

 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
R

e
f 

R
is

k
 I

d
e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 

Im
p

a
c
t 

L
.h

o
o

d
 

 
Im

p
a
c
t 

L
.h

o
o

d
 

 

A
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d

 f
a
c
il

it
ie

s
 b

y
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

, 
w

a
lk

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

y
c
li

n
g

 
 

N
I 

1
7
5
 

•
 

F
a
ilu

re
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

ta
rg

e
t 

d
u
e
 t

o
 

fa
ilu

re
 t

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 G
re

a
te

r 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 d

e
fi
n
it
io

n
 b

y
 T

fL
, 

in
 

n
e
g

o
ti
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 D

e
p
t 

fo
r 

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

. 
 

A
s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 w

e
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
 t

a
rg

e
t 

o
r 

b
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

 f
o
r 

th
is

 i
n
d
ic

a
to

r,
 

w
h
ic

h
 m

e
a
n
s
 w

e
 a

re
 u

n
a
b
le

 t
o
 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
 r

is
k
 o

r 
fo

c
u
s
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 
a
c
c
o
rd

in
g

ly
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
e
re

 i
s
 a

 s
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 d
e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 
o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 w

e
 w

o
u
ld

 a
n
ti
c
ip

a
te

 
w

ill
 h

e
lp

 t
h
e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

th
is

 t
a
rg

e
t,

 a
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

‘c
o
n
tr

o
ls

’.
 

R
is

k
s
 i
n
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 t
h
is

 w
o
rk

 a
re

: 

•
 

L
im

it
e
d
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
o
v
e
r 

b
u
s
 

ro
u
te

s
, 

th
e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
 i
s
 a

b
le

 
o
n
ly

 t
o
 l
o
b
b
y
 b

u
s
 c

o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 

•
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 t

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 i
s
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

 s
o
m

e
 g

a
p
s
 i
n
 

m
a
in

s
tr

e
a
m

 d
e
liv

e
ry

 i
n
 t

h
is

 
a
re

a
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
is

 d
e
p
e
n
d
s
 o

n
 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 f

u
n
d
in

g
, 

a
n
d
 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 b
e
c
o
m

in
g

 
e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

a
lly

 v
ia

b
le

 

M
 

M
 

C
o
n
tr

o
ls

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

th
e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
n
o
t 

d
e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 t
h
is

 u
n
d
e
fi
n
e
d
 t

a
rg

e
t,

 a
re

 
in

 t
h
e
 f

o
rm

 o
f 

e
x
is

ti
n
g

 w
o
rk

 w
h
ic

h
 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 w

id
e
r 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
: 

•
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 b

e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

c
h
a
n
g

e
, 

e
.g

. 
c
a
r 

c
lu

b
s
, 

s
c
h
o
o
l 
a
n
d
 s

ta
ff

 
tr

a
v
e
l 
p
la

n
s
 

•
 

U
D

P
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 

n
e
e
d
 t

o
 t

ra
v
e
l 
b
y
 c

a
r 

a
n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
te

 m
o
re

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 c
h
o
ic

e
s
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a
l 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 

•
 

W
o
rk

 w
it
h
 T

fL
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 

tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt

 h
u
b
s
 t

o
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 

m
o
d
a
l 
s
h
if
t 

to
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 

•
 

W
o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h
 b

u
s
 c

o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 t

o
 

im
p
ro

v
e
 b

u
s
 r

o
u
te

s
 

•
 

Im
p
ro

v
in

g
 u

rb
a
n
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

s
a
fe

 
w

a
lk

in
g

 a
n
d
 c

y
c
lin

g
 r

o
u
te

s
 

•
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 t

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

  
        

L
 

M
 

•
 

E
n
s
u
re

 
L
o
c
a
l 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

, 
c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 

in
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t,

 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

s
 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

r 

Page 23



H
S

P
 –

 B
e
tt

e
r 

P
la

c
e
s
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 T
h

e
m

e
 B

o
a
rd

 R
is

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r 

H
S

P
 –

 E
n

te
rp

ri
s
e

 B
o

a
rd

 R
is

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r2
0

0
8

-0
9

 
 

 
 

P
a

g
e

 1
0

 o
f 

1
1

 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

R
is

k
 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 
R

e
s
id

u
a
l 

R
is

k
 

 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

A
c
ti

o
n

 
R

e
f 

R
is

k
 I

d
e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 

Im
p

a
c
t 

L
.h

o
o

d
 

 
Im

p
a
c
t 

L
.h

o
o

d
 

 

•
 

H
ig

h
 p

ro
p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 

th
e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
 w

it
h
 l
o
n
g

-t
e
rm

 
ill

n
e
s
s
, 

re
s
tr

ic
ti
n
g

 
a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 D
ir
e
c
to

r 
U

rb
a
n
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

   C
o

n
tr

o
l 

o
w

n
e
r:

 A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 

D
ir
e
c
to

r 
F

ro
n
tl
in

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

L
o
n
d
o
n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 

o
f 

H
a
ri
n
g

e
y
 

 
 

Page 24



H
S

P
 –

 B
e
tt

e
r 

P
la

c
e
s
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 T
h

e
m

e
 B

o
a
rd

 R
is

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r 

H
S

P
 –

 E
n

te
rp

ri
s
e

 B
o

a
rd

 R
is

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r2
0

0
8

-0
9

 
 

 
 

P
a

g
e

 1
1

 o
f 

1
1

 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 A
1
 

 Im
p

a
c
t 

a
n

d
 L

ik
e
li

h
o

o
d

 S
c
a
le

s
  

T
o
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 a

s
 a

 g
u
id

e
 i
n
 a

s
s
e
s
s
in

g
 r

is
k
 r

a
ti
n
g

s
: 

D
e
s
c
ri

p
to

r 
Im

p
a
c
t 

G
u

id
e
 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

 G
u

id
e
 

 L
O

W
 

   M
E

D
IU

M
 

  H
IG

H
 

   

 N
o
 o

r 
lim

it
e
d
 i
m

p
a
c
t.

 F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
 u

p
 t

o
 £

1
0
,0

0
0
, 

o
r 

n
o
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
u
ts

id
e
 s

in
g

le
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 o

r 
n
o
 a

d
v
e
rs

e
 p

u
b
lic

it
y
 

  F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
 

u
p
 

to
 

£
3
0
0
,0

0
0
, 

o
r 

im
p
a
c
t 

o
n
 

m
a
n
y
 

o
th

e
r 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
, 

o
r 

lo
c
a
l 

a
d
v
e
rs

e
 
p
u
b
lic

it
y
, 

o
r 

re
g

u
la

to
ry

 
s
a
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 

(s
u
c
h
 a

s
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
, 

p
u
b
lic

 i
n
te

re
s
t 

re
p
o
rt

s
) 

 F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
 
u
p
 
to

 
£
1
 
m

ill
io

n
, 

o
r 

m
a
jo

r 
im

p
a
c
t 

a
t 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
le

v
e
l,
 o

r 
c
lo

s
u
re

/t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o
f 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 

 U
p
 t

o
 1

0
%

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 o

c
c
u
r 

in
 n

e
x
t 

1
2
 m

o
n
th

s
 

   U
p
 t

o
 4

0
%

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 o

c
c
u
r 

in
 n

e
x
t 

1
2
 m

o
n
th

s
 

  U
p
 t

o
 9

0
%

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 o

c
c
u
r 

in
 n

e
x
t 

1
2
 m

o
n
th

s
 

  

Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
Meeting:  Better Places Partnership  
      
Date:   11 February 2009 
 
Report Title: Better Places Partnership/ Greenest Borough 

Strategy –Partnership Based Initiatives  
 
Report of: Tracy Turner, Assistant Director Service 

Improvement 
 
 
Introduction 
 
A range of partners, both members of the Better Places Partnership and 
external agencies, attended the last Better Places Partnership Board meeting 
(6 Oct 08) to discuss the first two priorities of the Greenest Borough Strategy: 
 

1. Improving the Urban Environment 
2. Protecting the Natural Environment 

 
Partners discussed the actions that they are already undertaking that 
contribute towards these priorities, and identified potential projects or activities 
that could be developed in partnership. Although discussion focussed on the 
first two priorities, ideas were also discussed that could fall under other 
Greenest Borough themes. Please see the attached sheet for details of 
potential partnership activities that were discussed.  
 
Moving Forward  
 
It is proposed that the good relations between partners that already exist and 
which were developed through the production of the Greenest Borough 
Strategy are now taken forward through further partnership projects. 
 
Recommendations for Discussion: 
 

• That Better Places Partnership members consider the projects listed 
and identify which, potentially, they would like to develop  

• That Better Places Partnership members consider who could lead on 
taking forward identified projects. Leadership could be undertaken 
jointly – e.g. lead from within Haringey Council and appropriate partner 
agency 

• That Better Places Partnership Board members consider how identified 
projects could be resourced and funded 

 

Agenda Item 8Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



 B
e

tt
e

r 
P

la
c
e

s
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 /

 G
re

e
n

e
s

t 
B

o
ro

u
g

h
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 B

P
P

 s
u

g
g

e
s

ti
o

n
s

, 
6

 O
c

t 
0

8
 

  G
re

e
n

e
s

t 
B

o
ro

u
g

h
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 &

 T
h

e
m

e
 B

o
a

rd
 

A
c

ti
v
it

y
 /

 P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
A

c
ti

v
it

y
 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
  

L
in

k
s

 w
it

h
 L

A
A

 t
a

rg
e

ts
 

Im
p

ro
v
e

 t
h

e
 q

u
a

lit
y
 /

 u
s
e

 o
f 

th
e
 

e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 

a
ro

u
n

d
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 

e
s
ta

te
s
 –

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
 H

fH
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 

o
th

e
r 

p
u

b
lic

 a
n

d
 p

ri
v
a

te
 s

e
c
to

r 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 

H
o

m
e

s
 f
o

r 
H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 

R
S

L
s
 

P
ri
v
a

te
 L

a
n

d
lo

rd
s
 

G
ro

u
n

d
w

o
rk

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 

N
I 

1
9

5
 –

 E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

C
le

a
n

lin
e

s
s
 

1
. 

Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 t

h
e

 u
rb

a
n

 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

 

R
o

ll 
o

u
t 
o
f 

D
ia

m
o

n
d

 E
s
ta

te
s
 

p
a

th
fi
n

d
e

r 
in

 T
o

tt
e

n
h

a
m

 
 

P
o

lic
e

 
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

a
llo

tm
e

n
ts

 b
y
 b

ri
n

g
in

g
 b

a
c
k
 i
n

to
 

u
s
e

 n
e

g
le

c
te

d
 /
 u

n
u

s
e
d

 o
p
e

n
 

g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

s
 

A
llo

tm
e

n
ts

 s
o

c
ie

ti
e

s
 

T
e
n

a
n
ts

 /
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 
A

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o
n

s
 (

 e
g
 H

fH
 

e
s
ta

te
s
) 

L
a

n
d

 o
w

n
e

rs
 –

 p
ri
v
a

te
 a

n
d

 
p

u
b

lic
 s

e
c
to

r 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 a

n
d

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 
g
ro

u
p

s
 

N
I 

1
 %

 o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 
b

e
lie

v
e

 p
e

o
p

le
 f

ro
m

 
d

if
fe

re
n
t 

b
a

c
k
g
ro

u
n

d
s
 g

e
t 

o
n

 w
e

ll 
to

g
e

th
e

r 
in

 t
h
e

ir
 

lo
c
a

l 
a

re
a

 

2
. 

P
ro

te
c

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 n
a

tu
ra

l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

/ 
Im

p
ro

v
in

g
 t

h
e

 
u

rb
a

n
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

  

P
ro

m
o
te

 b
e

tt
e

r 
u

s
e
 o

f 
g
re

e
n

 
s
p

a
c
e

 a
ro

u
n

d
 p

u
b

lic
 b

u
ild

in
g
s
 

a
n

d
 t
ra

n
s
p
o

rt
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

P
C

T
 

R
S

L
s
 

M
e

tr
o

p
o

lit
a
n

 P
o

lic
e

 
F

ir
e

 B
ri
g
a

d
e

 
N

e
tw

o
rk

 R
a

il 

N
u

m
b
e

r 
o
f 

g
re

e
n

 p
e

n
n
a

n
ts

; 
T

h
e

 %
 o

f 
p
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 r
e

p
o

rt
 

th
e

y
 a

re
 s

a
ti
s
fi
e

d
 o

r 
fa

ir
ly

 
s
a

ti
s
fi
e

d
 w

it
h

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

a
rk

s
 

a
n

d
 g

re
e
n

 s
p
a

c
e

s
. 

Page 29



 
In

c
re

a
s
e
 v

is
it
s
 /

 u
s
e

 o
f 
g
re

e
n

 
s
p

a
c
e

s
 -

 r
e

v
ie

w
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
 f

a
c
e

d
 

b
y
 o

ld
e

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g
e

r 
p

e
o
p

le
 i
n

 a
c
c
e

s
s
in

g
 o

p
e

n
 

s
p

a
c
e

s
, 
a

n
d

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
 m

e
a

s
u

re
s
 

to
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 i
s
s
u
e

s
 

F
ri
e

n
d

s
 o

f 
P

a
rk

s
 G

ro
u
p

s
 

P
C

T
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 a

n
d

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 
g
ro

u
p

s
 

N
u

m
b
e

r 
o
f 

g
re

e
n

 f
la

g
 p

a
rk

s
 

a
n

d
 p

e
n
n

a
n

ts
; 
T

h
e

 %
 o

f 
p

e
o
p

le
 w

h
o

 r
e

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

y
 a

re
 

s
a

ti
s
fi
e

d
 o

r 
fa

ir
ly

 s
a

ti
s
fi
e

d
 

w
it
h

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

a
rk

s
 a

n
d

 g
re

e
n

 
s
p

a
c
e

s
. 

  

U
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 a
u

d
it
 o

f 
s
m

a
lle

r 
g
re

e
n

 
s
p

a
c
e

s
 i
n

 t
h
e

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

 a
n

d
 h

o
w

 
th

e
s
e
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 u

s
e
d

 f
o
r 

re
c
re

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
a

c
ti
v
it
y
 

F
ri
e

n
d

s
 o

f 
P

a
rk

s
 G

ro
u
p

s
 

P
C

T
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 /

 T
e
n

a
n
ts

’ 
A

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o
n

s
 

N
u

m
b
e

r 
o
f 

g
re

e
n

 f
la

g
 p

a
rk

s
 

a
n

d
 p

e
n
n

a
n

ts
; 

%
 o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 
w

h
o

 r
e

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

y
 a

re
 s

a
ti
s
fi
e
d

 
o

r 
fa

ir
ly

 s
a

ti
s
fi
e

d
 w

it
h

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

a
rk

s
 a

n
d

 g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e
s
. 

P
ro

m
o
te

 ‘
g
re

e
n

’ 
p

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

k
e

y
 p

u
b

lic
 /
 p

ri
v
a

te
 

s
e

c
to

r 
a

g
e

n
c
ie

s
 a

n
d

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 

 
N

I 
1

8
6
, 

P
e

r 
c
a

p
it
a
 C

O
2

 
e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 L

A
 a

re
a

 
3

. 
M

a
n

a
g

in
g

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
tl

y
 

  
E

n
g
a

g
e

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

n
ts

 t
o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h

 
la

rg
e

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 i
n

 t
h

e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h

  
to

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 e
n

e
rg

y
 c

o
n

s
u

m
p
ti
o

n
 

T
h

ir
d

 s
e

c
to

r 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

n
ts

 /
 

P
u

b
lic

 s
e

c
to

r 
e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 /

 
L

o
c
a

l 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 f

o
ru

m
 

N
I 

1
8

6
, 

P
e

r 
c
a

p
it
a
 C

O
2

 
e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 L

A
 a

re
a

 

P
ro

m
o
te

 e
n

e
rg

y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 i
n

 
o

th
e

r 
p

u
b

lic
 s

e
c
to

r 
b
u

ild
in

g
s
 i
n

 
H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 

P
C

T
 

R
S

L
s
 

M
e

tr
o

p
o

lit
a
n

 P
o

lic
e

 
F

ir
e

 B
ri
g
a

d
e

 
 

N
I 

1
8

6
, 

P
e

r 
c
a

p
it
a
 C

O
2

 
e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 L

A
 a

re
a

 
4

. 
L

e
a

d
in

g
 b

y
 e

x
a

m
p

le
  

  

 
 

N
I 

1
 %

 o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 
b

e
lie

v
e

 p
e

o
p

le
 f

ro
m

 
d

if
fe

re
n
t 

b
a

c
k
g
ro

u
n

d
s
 g

e
t 

o
n

 w
e

ll 
to

g
e

th
e

r 
in

 t
h
e

ir
 

lo
c
a

l 
a

re
a

 
5

. 
E

n
s

u
ri

n
g

 s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 

 
 

 

Page 30



d
e

s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
s

tr
u

c
ti

o
n

 
  

Im
p

ro
v
e

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 r

o
u
te

s
 f

o
r 

w
a

lk
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
y
c
lin

g
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 
b

o
ro

u
g
h

 

L
e

e
 V

a
lle

y
 R

e
g
io

n
a

l 
P

a
rk

 
T

fL
 

N
I 

1
7

5
 A

c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

a
n

d
 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 b

y
 p

u
b

lic
 

tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

, 
w

a
lk

in
g
 a

n
d

 
c
y
c
lin

g
 

6
. 

P
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 s

u
s

ta
in

a
b

le
 

tr
a

v
e

l 
  

P
ro

m
o
te

 s
ta

ff
 t
ra

v
e

l 
p

la
n

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 

o
th

e
r 

p
u

b
lic

 a
n

d
 p

ri
v
a

te
 a

g
e

n
c
ie

s
 

P
C

T
 

H
fH

 
R

S
L

s
 

M
e

tr
o

p
o

lit
a
n

 P
o

lic
e

 
F

ir
e

 B
ri
g
a

d
e

 

N
I 

1
8

6
, 

P
e

r 
c
a

p
it
a
 C

O
2

 
e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 L

A
 a

re
a

; 
N

I 
1

7
5

 A
c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d
 

fa
c
ili

ti
e

s
 b

y
 p

u
b

lic
 t

ra
n
s
p

o
rt

, 
w

a
lk

in
g
 a

n
d

 c
y
c
lin

g
 

7
. 

R
a

is
in

g
 a

w
a
re

n
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 
in

v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t 

  

P
ro

m
o
te

 G
re

e
n
 C

h
a
m

p
io

n
s
 i
n
 

o
th

e
r 

p
u

b
lic

 /
 p

ri
v
a

te
 a

g
e

n
c
ie

s
  

 
P

C
T

 
H

fH
 

R
S

L
s
 

M
e

tr
o

p
o

lit
a
n

 P
o

lic
e

 
F

ir
e

 B
ri
g
a

d
e

 

N
I 

6
 P

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o

n
 i
n

 r
e
g
u

la
r 

v
o

lu
n

te
e

ri
n

g
; 

N
I 

1
 %

 o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 b
e

lie
v
e

 p
e
o

p
le

 
fr

o
m

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
b
a

c
k
g
ro

u
n

d
s
 

g
e

t 
o

n
 w

e
ll 

to
g
e

th
e

r 
in

 t
h

e
ir
 

lo
c
a

l 
a

re
a

 
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
 Y

o
u

n
g
 F

ri
e

n
d

s
 

n
e

tw
o

rk
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 t
o

 p
ro

m
o

te
 t

h
e

 
G

re
e

n
e

s
t 

B
o

ro
u

g
h

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
  

 

Y
o

u
th

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

 

 

Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	6 Third Quarter 2008/09 Performance Management Highlight Report
	Better Places Scorecard Q3 08-09
	Q3 Project Highlight Report - Better Places

	7 Delivering the Local Area Agreement: Managing Risks to Delivery and Area Based Grant Allocation for 2009/10
	Appendix A BPP Risk Register

	8 Better Places Partnership Board/Greenest Borough Strategy -Partnership Based Initiatives
	Taking forward the Greenest Borough Strategy partner initiatives


